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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: March 26, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: George Schureck, Interim Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the Chair of the Board to sign the

Invitation to Bid, and the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the
2024 Nevada County Annual Striping Project, County Project
Number 426642, Districts I, 11, 111, 1V, V

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached Resolution authorizing the Chair of the Board to
sign the Invitation to Bid and authorizing the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the 2024 Nevada
County Annual Striping Project.

FUNDING: This project will be funded with Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP)
and Highway User Tax Account (HUTA) funds. The project is included in the FY 2023/24 Capital
Improvement Program for Road Maintenance

BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works desires to re-stripe approximately 118 miles
of County maintained roadways as a routine maintenance and safety measure.

The project specifications and cost estimate for this project have all been completed. The
Engineer’s estimate is $303,085.25, plus a 10% contingency of $30,308.53 for a total not to exceed
contract of $333,393.78.

The bid opening date will be set by the Director of Public Works, with construction schedule to
begin in the summer of 2024.

Attachments:

1. Resolution authorizing the Chair of the Board to sign the Invitation to bid and the
Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the 2024 Nevada County Annual Striping Project,
County Project Number 426642, Districts I, 11, 111, IV and V.

2. Exhibit A. List of Western and Eastern Nevada County Road to be striped.

3. 2024 Nevada County Annual Striping Project specifications

Item Initiated by: Patrick Day, Engineer Technician Il1 _
Approved by: George Schureck, Interim Director of Public Works
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